¥ 5000 WATTS
v AM 1090 Kc.
v FM 100.9 Mc/s.

March 2, 1960

Mr., Maurice W. Nittler,
3663 South Clarkscn,
=~ ENGLEWOOD, Colorado

Dear Maurice:
We are pleased to verify your reception

report of February 21, 1960 . between 2:38
and _ 2:50 am MST.

i

CHEC operates on 1090 ke¢/s with a power of
5,000 watts DA 2. We have been in operation now for approx-
imately 6 months.

Qur studio is fed to cur transmitter by an FM
link, at a frequency of 100,9 mc/s, giving us an added response
on our AM transmission.

We are enclosing a pamphlet on our station which
may be of interest to you.

Yours very truly, -
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HHS;m Chief Engineer.
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